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M: 23-36
Brown House and Mill Site
Montgomery County, MD

The property, designated as the Alf Brown Residence and Sawmill

on the Martenet and Bond Map of Montgomery County {(1865), and

located on a 71-acre parcel of land at the intersection of Route
97 and the Patuxent River, was built by 1865. The house was
originally constructed as a 2-1/2-story, stone side-passage
dwelling, but came to include a 2-1/2 story stone extension, a
one-story concrete block extension, a rear two-story frame ell
and a detached concrete block garage. A well house, the
foundation of a barn and the mill race are the only surviving
pieces of the original site that still remain. The property does
not meet the Criteria of the Maryland Inventory of Historic

Properties.



MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST Inventory No. _M-23-36

MD INVENTORY OF HISTORIC PROPERTIES

historic name_Brown House and Mill Site

common/other name

street & number_23222 Georgia Avenue Not for publication
city or town_Brookeville vicinity X state Maryland code _MD
county_Montgomery code zip code _20833

Ownership of Property (Check all that apply)

private

public-local

X public-State
public-Federal

Category of Property (Check only one box)
X building(s)
district
X site
structure
object

Number of Resources within Property
Contributing Noncontributing

1 1 buildings
1 1 sites
structures
- - objects
2 2 Total

Is this property listed in the National Register?
Yes Name of Listing No X

e e
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Montgomery County, Maryland

Historic Functions (Enter categories from instructions)

Cat: DOMESTIC Sub: Single Dwelling
AGRICUILTURE /SUBSTISTENCE Agribut.(hltbuilding:
Well House, Barn
INDUST. /PROCES. /EXTR. Manufact. Facility: Saw
Mill

Current Functiong (Enter categories from instructions)
Cat: DOMESTIC Sub: Single Dwelling

Architectural Classification (Enter categories from instructions)
Early Republic/Federal

Materials (Enter categories from instructions)
foundation_Fieldstone
roof Gable: Slate
walls _Fieldstone
other

Narrative Description (Describe the historic and current condition
of the property.)

See Continuation Sheet No. _7-1
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Montgomery County, Maryland

Applicable National Register Criteria (Mark "x" in one or more
boxes for the criteria qualifying the property for National
Register listing)

A Property is associated with events that have made a
gsignificant contribution to the broad patterns of
our history.

___ B Property is associated with the lives of persons
significant in our past.

X C Property embodies the distinctive characteristics
of a type, period, or method of construction or
represents the work of a master, or possesses high
artistic values, or represents a significant and
distinguishable entity whose components 1lack
individual distinction.

D Property has vyielded, or 1is 1likely to vyield
information important in prehistory or history.

Criteria Considerations (Mark "X" in all the boxes that apply.)

A owned by a religious institution or wused for
religious purposes.

____ B removed from its original location.

. c a birthplace or a grave.

D a cemetery.

____E a reconstructed building, object, or structure.
_____F a commemorative property.

I ¢ less than 50 years of age or achieved significance

within the past 50 years.
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Montgomery County, Maryland

Areas of Significance (Enter categories from instructions)
ARCHITECTURE
AGRICULTURE
INDUSTRY

Period of Significance_circa 1865

Significant Dates circa 1865

Significant Person {(Complete if Criterion B is marked above)

Cultural Affiliation

Architect/Builder

Narrative Statement of Significance (Explain the significance of
the property.)

See Continuation Sheet No. _8-1
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(Cite the books, articles, legal records, and other sources used in
preparing this form.)

Annals of Sandy Spring, Vols. I-V, Sandy Spring, MD.: Privately
Printed.

Boyd, T.H.S., History of Montgomery County, 1879. Reprint.
Baltimore, MD: Clearfield Comp., 1989.

Farquhar, Roger Brooke. 0ld Homes and History of Montgomery
County, MD. Silver Spring, MD., 1952, 1962.

MacMaster, Richard K. and Ray Eldon Hiebert. A Grateful
Remembrance: The Story of Montgomery County, Maryland, 1776-1976.
Rockville, MD.: Montgomery County Historical Society, 1976.

Montgomery County Historical Society, Rockville, MD.
Files.

, Vertical

Montgomery County Land Records, Montgomery County, Maryland.

Mutual Assurance Society Records, Montgomery County Historical
Society.

Nesbitt, Martha C. and Mary Reading Miller. Chronicles of Sandy
Spring Friends Meeting and Environs. Sandy Spring, MD., 1987.

Noble, Allen G. and Richard K. Cleek. The 0l1d Barn Book: A Field
Guide to North American Barns and other Farm Structures. New
Brunswick, NJ: Rutgers University Press, 1995.

Sandy Spring Museum, Sandy Spring, Maryland, Vertical Files.

Skillington, Lyn. "Patuxent Study Center", County Courier: August
10, 1977.

Genealogical Abstracts, Montgomery County Sentinel 1855-1899.
Maps and Drawings and Photographs

Hopkins, G.M., comp. Atlas of Fifteen Miles around Washington,
including the County of Montgomery, Maryland, 1879. Reprint.
Rockville, MD.: Montgomery County Historical Society, 1975.

Martenet, Simon L. Martenet and Bond’s Map of Montgomery County,
1865.



Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties Inventory No. M-23-36
Brown House and Mill Site Page 6
Montgomery County, Maryland

Acreage of Property 71.80_acres

Verbal Boundary Description (Describe the boundaries of the
property.)

The Brown House and Mill Site occupy Parcel Number 333 on the
Montgomery County Tax Map HW.

Boundary Justification (Explain why the boundaries were selected.)

This parcel is part of a larger parcel of land that was associated
with the property since the 18th century.

name/titleKimberly Williamg/Michele Naru, Architectural Historians

organization_M-NCPPC date_February 11, 1999
street & number 8787 Georgi venue telephone _301/563-3403
city or town_Silver Spring state _MD_ zip code _20910

name__State of Maryland, Department of Natural Resources
street & number_58 lor Avenue telephone_410-260-8164
city or town_Annapolis state _MD zip code_21401
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name of property

Montgomery County, MD
county and state

The property known as the Brown House and Mill site was built by
1865 and is located on a 7l1-acre parcel of land at the junction of
Route 97 and the Patuxent River in rural northeastern Montgomery
County. The property includes a primary residence, a spring house,
a foundation of a barn and the former sawmill's mill race.

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

The 2-1/2 story primary residence was built in four phases and has
undergone at least one fire, and extensive alterations, leaving
only the exterior stone walls of the original dwelling intact. As
it stands today, the dwelling is a long, two-story, five-bay stone
structure and set upon a stone foundation and covered with a gable
roof. The roof, sheathed in slate, features two, brick chimneys.
Several gable-roofed frame additions extend off the rear elevation
of the stone structure. A concrete block kitchen addition and a
concrete block detached garage are located at the western end of
the stone house.

The original structure on the site was built by 1865, as indicated
on the Martenet and Bond map. Based upon the stonework (prominent
quoining), the three-bay configuration and stone end chimneys (one
is now a central chimney), it appears that the oldest section of
the house 1s the three-bay eastern half. This would have
corresponded to a three-bay, side-entry house covered with a gable
roof with two stone end chimneys.

It follows, then, that the two-bay western half was added at a
later date, as a second phase of construction, transforming the
house into the long, five-bay structure it is today.' Based upon
the site visit and research, it is not clear when this second phase
of construction may have occurred, but probably stood by the last
quarter of the 19th century, at the latest.

The third phase of construction occurred in the 1940's,? and
includes the gable-roofed frame wing which protrudes from the rear
of the west end of the stone house. This 1-1/2-story addition,
built into a hill upon a stone retaining wall, corresponds to the
second and half-story of the main stone structure. A dormer window
was added to the rear slope of the roof of the stone house.

! The current owner believes that the original section is actually the two-
bay western half. There 1is no surviving architectural evidence that fully
supports either theory.

2 This date is based upon notes on working drawings obtained from the
curator of the property, Les Abiol. Please also note that this property is under
the curatorship program sponsored by the Maryland Department of Natural
Resources.
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name of property
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county and state

The fourth phase of construction was implemented in the 1950's.’
During this phase, the concrete block kitchen at the western end of
the stone structure, and a detached, concrete block, three-car
garage were added to the dwelling.

Exterjior Description:

Main Block:

The north elevation of the main block is divided into the phase I
(eastern half), and the phase II (western half) of the 2-1/2-story
stone dwelling.

The eastern half of the dwelling is characterized by well-crafted
stone walls with corner quoining and exterior end stone chimney.
It is divided into three-bays with a side entry and a tripartite
window on the first story and three windows on the second story.
The entry is clearly marked by a Federal-era wood architrave
surround, and features a six-paneled wood door (the two upper
panels are glazed). The tripartite window to the east of the door
is a product of either phase III or IV and includes a central 8/8
window and two flanking 6/6 windows covered with a wood lintel.
The second story retains its original, and symmetrically aligned
single window openings filled with 6/6 sash.

The western half of the 2-1/2 story stone house abuts the stone
walls of the eastern half and is slightly recessed from it. It has
three openings on the first story and two openings on the second
story. The first story has two, single 6/6 windows to either side
of a large phase III or IV bay window. The second story features
two symmetrically placed 6/6 windows. A boxed wood cornice extends
the full width of the stone structure, unifying the two parts.
Copper gutters and down spouts are found on both parts of this
facade.

The east elevation of the main block is two bays deep and features
a large exterior end chimney. The chimney is flanked by two, three
light fixed sash windows on the first floor and two, four-light
fixed sash windows 1in the attic level. The gable end is
articulated with a flat raked molding and return.

The south elevation of the main stone house is partially obscured
by the phase III and IV additions which extend off its western end.
Two, single 6/6 windows in the stone building's eastern end remain
intact. A gable dormer with a pair of 6/6 windows located towards
the eastern end of this slope of the gable roof is a product of

*Ibid.
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county and state
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the phase III period of construction.

The west elevation of the main block of the house is obscured on
the first story by the concrete block kitchen addition, but is
intact at the second story. This elevation reveals a gable roof
having the same pitch to either side, but shortened roof slope
towards the south elevation. Some alteration in the stonework
along this side of wall suggests that the original rear wall of the
stone house was partially removed, and the roof altered, when the
phase III frame ell was added to the rear of the dwelling. Two
single 6/6 windows are located on center of the wall surface at the
second story and attic levels (the second story window is located
off-center) .

Additions:

Constructed in the 1940s (Phase III), the 1-1/2-story frame wing
abutting the south elevation of the dwelling was built into a
hillside. It is set upon a stone foundation and is covered with a
gable roof, with gable dormers and a stone end chimney matching the
stone of the main structure. A stone retaining wall upon which the
frame addition is built, and a stone wall surface found on the
eastern elevation of the frame wing, raises some questions as to
the evolution of this rear wing. The stone house may have had a
rear wing of stone, that was, during this period, significantly
altered and integrated into the addition.®

The phase IV changes include the addition of the concrete block
kitchen and garage and the raising of the ceiling and floors in the
stone extension. The kitchen is a one-story, low-lying block-like
structure that abuts the west end of the stone house. It has a
flat roof, sheathed with asphalt shingles and features a covered
entry with a simple shed roof and a three-bay window.

The ceiling and floor of the stone extension are raised one foot to
match the floor height in the original stone house. This is
visible on the second story exterior stonework, where the shadows
of the original placement is visible.

The garage 1is a free-standing structure, west of the kitchen
addition. It is covered with a gable roof and features, three-
garage door openings.

* This theory is supported not only by the existence of the stone wall, but
of the windows in the wall. They are smaller, four-light sash with wood lintels
above as opposed to the typical, large 8/8 windows found elsewhere on the rear
wing.
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Interior Description:

The interior of the stone dwelling was remodeled during both the
phase III and phase IV periods of construction, and thus retains
neither the original configuration of space, nor any original
materials or features. It currently includes a large living room
in the eastern half of the stone house, and a dining room in the
western half.

The living room has a fireplace centered on the east end wall of
the room with a phase III mantel and cabinets to either side. The
north wall of the living room contains a small opening which leads
into a back stair hall. This opening was cut through the stone
wall during the fourth phase of construction. A narrow opening cut
into the eastern stone wall of the living room leads into the
dining room. The dining room has a fireplace located against its
east end wall with a phase IV mantel, and a large opening on the
west wall leading into the kitchen extension. During the phase III
alterations, the floor in the dining room was raised one foot to
match that of the 1living zroom; all ceilings and floors (and
windows) were similarly raised by one foot. This is visible on the
exterior facade, where shadows below the second floor windows are
visible.

The kitchen extension has changed very 1little since its
construction. Wall and base wood cabinets line the north and west
walls of the kitchen. A narrow opening on the north wall leads to
the utility room addition on the back side of the house. This room
has stone walls that are presently visible due 'to a moisture
problem being corrected by the curator.

The second floor is accessed through stairs located in the back
stair hall. The second story of the stone house and extension
mirrors the floor plan from below. The stone house and the stone
extension has two bedrooms with a 1950's bathroom and closet
centered between the two rooms. The rear ell contains two more
bedrooms and a 1950's bathroom. The roof of the one-story kitchen
is accessed through a door on this level.

Outbuildings:

Well house: The well house is located east of the main house. Set

upon a stone foundation, the one-story frame structure is clad in
wood clapboards and is covered with a gable roof. The gable roof
is sheathed wita asphalt shingles.

Barn: Stone piers located to the south of the main house are the
only remnants of the barn.
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Mill Race: The mill race is located directly north of the main
house.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This property, designated as the Alf Brown Residence and Sawmill on
the Martenet and Bond Map of Montgomery County (1865), and located

at the intersection of Route 97 and the Patuxent River, was built
by 1865. The house, originally constructed as a 2-1/2-story, stone
side-passage dwelling, came to include a 2-1/2 story stone
extension, a one-story concrete block extension, a rear two-story
frame ell and a detached concrete block garage. A well house, the
foundation of a barn and the mill race are the only surviving
pieces of the original site. This property does not meet the
Criteria of the Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties.

Historic Context:

The Brown house and mill was built before 1865 by Alf Brown. It is
unclear whether this is Allen Brown or his ancestor.’

Charles N. Zeitler and hig new bride,® Mary Ada Anderson bought the
house and 88.23 acres of land from Allen Brown in 1897.° On March
9, 1920, the Zeitler's put a lien on their house to secure a debt
to William Grafton Holland for $2,500.° In 1929, Charles Zeitler
and his wife sold 71.6 of the 88.23 acres of land to M. Frederick
Cooper.’ This left the Zeitler's with 16.5 acres of land.

Eighteen months later, M. Frederick Cooper sold the 71.6 acres of
land to Melvin Cooper,'® who in November of 1933, sold it to William
G. Holland.'' That same day, William Holland also purchased three
acres of land from the Zeitler's remaining 16.5 acres. This
brought William Holland's acquisition to 74.6 acreg, including the

*There is no information in the Sandy Spring Museum of the courthouse
referencing an Alf Brown. The only information obtained presently is for an
Allen Brown, who sold the property in 1895 to Charles Zeitler.

fSentinel Abstracts, pdl4

Montgomery County Courthouse, Deed Book TD 2 Folio 386

BReferenced to in Deed Book 528 Folio 308, Montgomery County Courthouse
*Montgomery County Courthouse, Deed Book 482 Folio 360

*Montgomery County Courthouse, Deed Book 528 Folio 308

HMontgomery County Courthouse, Deed Book 560 Folio 475
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dwelling house and mill.®?

A year after this sale, William Holland sold his 74.6 acres to Earl
W. and Lorene M. Graeff.'? The Graeff's owned the Brown House for
eighteen months and then sold the house and the 74.6 acres to
Ellanora F. Williams,'* widow, and the grandmother of Robin
Williams, the present-day comedian. Ellanora F. Williams lived in
the house for 9 years, before selling it in 1945.

Between 1945 and 1949, the property changed hands three times. 1In
1949, the property was purchased by Harry R. and Sara DeSilva.®
During their ownership of the property, the DeSilva's made
significant alterations to the house.

The DeSilva's sold the property in 1973 to the Maryland Department
of Natural Resources.!® The original intent was to use the house
as a Study center for the Patuxent River State Park. The house was
put into the DNR's curatorship program, and is presently occupied
by Mr. Les Albiol.

2Montgomery County Courthouse, Deed Book 560 Folio 474
BMontgomery County Courthouse, Deed Book 568 Folio 119
HMontgomery County Courthouse, Deed Book 644 Folio 104
®Montgomery County Courthouse, Deed Book 1245 Folio 528

®Montgomery County Courthouse, Deed Book 4440 Folio 11
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HISTORIC CONTEXT:

Geographic Organization: Piedmont

Chronological/Development Period (s):

Agricultural-Industrial Transition, 1815-1870
Industrial/Urban Dominance, 1870-1930

Prehistoric/Historic Period Theme (s):

Agriculture;
Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and Community Planning;
Economic (Commercial and Industrial)

RESOURCE-TYPE(S)

Category: Building, Site
Historic Environment: Rural
Historic Function (sg):
DOMESTIC: Single Dwelling;

AGRICULTURE/SUBSISTANCE:Agricultural Outbuilding: Well House, Barn
INDUST. /PROCESS./EXTR.: Manufact. Facility: Saw Mill

Known Design Source:
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Chain of Title:

October 30, 1897

May 13, 1929

November 9, 1931

November 2, 1933

November 2, 1933

April 13, 1934
October 9, 1936

October 4, 1945

Inventory No. M-23-36
Brown House and Mill Site
name of property
Montgomery County, MD
county and state

Allen B. Brown and wife sells their
house and property to Charles N.
Zeitler. (88.23 acres)

(Deed Book TD 2 Folio 386)

Charles N. Zeitler sells 71.6 acres
to Frederick Cooper(leaving the
Zeitler's with 16.5 acres).

(Deed Book 482 Folio 360)

M. Frederick Cooper sgells 71.6 acres
to Melvin W. Cooper. Deed Book 528
Folio 308. (This is subject to the
lien of a certain mortgage from said
Charles N. Zeitler and wife to
William Grafton Holland dated March
9, 1920, securing a debt of $2,500,
in which said mortgage of said
property is also fully described.)
(Deed Book 528 Folio 308)

Melvin W. Cooper sellg 71.6 acres to
William G. Holland. (Deed Boock 560
Folio 475)

Charles N. and Mary A. Zeitler sells
3 acres to William G. Holland.
This leaves the Zeitler's with 13.5
acres from the original 88.23.
(Deed Book 560 Folio 474)

William G. Holland sells 74.6 acres
Earl W. and Lorene M. Graeff.
(Deed Book 568 Folio 119)

Earl W. and Lorene M. Graeff sells
74 .6 acres to Ellanora F. Williams,
widow. (Deed Book 644 Folio 104)

Ellanora F. Williams, widow, sells
74.6 acres to Lyle J. Selby,
unmarried. (Deed Book 988 Folio
121)
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October 12, 1948

April 13, 1949

July 27, 1973

Book

Inventory No. M:23-36
Brown House and Mill Site
name of property
Montgomery County, MD
county and state

Lyle J. Selby, unmarried, sells 74.6
acres to William D. and Mary Eula
Blair. (Deed Book 1197 Folio 379)

William D. and Mary Eula Blair sells
74.75 acres to Harry R. and Sara T.
DeSilva. (Deed Book 1245 Folio 528)

Harry R. and Sara T. DeSilva sells
the 74.75 acres to the State of
Maryland, Department of Natural
Resources (Present Owners). (Deed
4440 Folio 11)
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LOCATIONAL ATLAS HISTORICAL SURVEY OF 400 RESOURCES
SURVEY FORM .
ROBINSON & ASSOCIATES, SUMMER 1989

“PRINCIPAL BUILDING . , OUTBUILDINGS:
YES X NO

HISTORIC NAME:

COMMON NAME: Brown House and Mill Site .

ADDRESS: Rte. 97 and Patuxent River

SITE NUMBER: 23/36 ATLAS MAP: 9 ATLAS COORDINATES: H-4 TAX MAP: HW

EXCELLENT VERY GOOD FAIR POOR N/A UNKNOWN

INTEGRITY*

XK
ARCHITECTURAL
SIGNIFICANCE X
ASSOCIATIVE HISTORY X
Resource is: demolished -could not locate

threatened, explain:

ASSIGNED CATEGORY: 1 II @ v v VI
(See reverse side
for explanation.)

NOTES: This would have been ranked higher except for the

first-floor window alterations on the facade of the
house.

*Integrity is defined as the maintenance of original features and/or lack of substantial alteration to the resource.



Category Explanation:

L Outstanding resource architecturally and/or historically. Most resources in Category I either maintain the
highest level of integrity or are invaluable as ruinous evidence of former significant structures. Should be
_evaluated immediately for Master Plan designation.

b A Very good resource architecturally and/or historically. Most resources in Category II maintain their basic
integrity. Should be evaluated promptly for Master Plan designation.

IIL Good resource architecturally and/or historically. Some resources in Category III have a diminished level of
integrity. Should be evaluated for Master Plan designation, but with lower priority.

IV. Marginal resource. Falls into one or more of the following categories: 1) severely deteriorated, 2) heavily
altered, 3) architectural character not strong, 4) historical significance not apparent, 5) only typical of a large
number of comparable resources. Lowest priority for evaluation for Master Plan designation.

V. Resource which is either demolished or which could not be located based on information given on survey
form. Remove demolished structures from Locational Atlas and, if after further study the resources not located
to date cannot be located, remove from Locational Atlas.

VL Resource was inaccessible at time of survey.
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#23-36
’ MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

TANAME

HISTORIC

AND/QOR COMMON

Brown House & Mill Site

#JLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER
Rte. 97 & Patuxent River

CITY,. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Sunshine —— VICINITY OF
STATE COUNTY
Maryland Montgomery
ERCLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY WNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
_/5|sm|cr M puBLIC Y_OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE _NUSEUM
NBUILDING(S) —PRIVATE _UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL YPARK
. STRUCTURE —BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL —PRIVATE RESIDENCI
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION /ACCESSiBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __REUIGIOUS
—0BJECY JIN PROCESS Y YES: RESTRICTED _.GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
__ND _MILITARY __OTHER:
TFOWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME

Md. Park Service-Patuxent River ParkTelepaone #:
STREET & NUMBER

Annapolis Rock Road

CITY. TOWN sTaTE, zlp code
Howard County —— VICINITY OF Maryland

ALOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber .

COURTHOUSE. Folio #:

REGISTRY OF DEEOS.ETC Montgomery County Courthouse

STREET & NUMBER

CITY. TOWN STATE
Rockville Maryland
§ REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
DATE

—FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY _LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN STATE




S 3 DESCRIPTION

* . CONDITION CHECK ONE 745(:!( ONE
7excsLLENT —DETERIORATED jJNALTERED —~ORIGINAL SITE
M Gooo —RUINS M ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBETHE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This is a two-story, fieldstone house that has been much

! altered over the years. The east section is said to be the oldest
: part. This is a Federal-style, three-bay house on the main

' (north) facade, and the door is in the west-end bay. While the
f upper story windows are placed correctly for an old house, the
l,‘ first floor has a three-part, modern picture window on this

1 ’ facade which suggests remodeling of the stone wall. Unlike

' most of the area's stone houses, the chimneys are not internal.
' The chimney visible on the exterior of the east wall is a large
1 stone stack that narrows above the second-story fireplace level.
1 (Although this is unusual, there is another local example of

I this treatment at "Far View" nearby. Part of the difficulty
here is that the stone and mortar are concealed by paint.)

Joined to the west end of the house is a slightly smaller
—— stone wing, of more recent construction.

1

!

|

|

‘ Outbuildings include an old frame barn/shed with a shingle
\ roof, and a stone gspring. The pit of an ice house is still

i- ' visible, as is the worn outline of an old mill race.
|

I

l

|

|

|

|

i : CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




' [{3 SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
_—PREHISTORIC —-ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —-LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
-—1400-1499 —-ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _CONSERVATION —LAaw __SCIENCE
__1500-1599 —_AGRICULTURE _ECONOMICS __UTERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1698 —-ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —_SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
7ﬁ00-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING —__MuUSsIC __THEATER
Y 1800-1899 _.COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
__1800- _COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY __PQLITICS/GOVERNMENT __DTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION ’
SPECIFIC DATES ’ BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Accord’ing to Mrs. Burroughs of Brookeville, this farm was
owned by her father, Mr. Zeigler, in the early 1900's. A fire
took place in the house, and he used part of it as a granary.
Mr. De Silva bought the place, and remodeled it prior to the
State acquisition. The old maps show the house and mill of

Alf Brown at this site.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




TAMAjOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY ‘ .
ELIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA -

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

B

R S
P - . LT oLy i

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

51 FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Michael F. Dwyer, Senior Park Historian
ORGANIZATICN DATE
M=NCPPC Oct., 1972
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
8787 Georgia Ave. 589-1480
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Silver Spring Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be fcund in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights. ‘

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

|
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Page A-8 The Damascus Courier-Gazette ,January 6., 1983

New year means retirement for four county/ )ffncer

Four veteran Montgomery George A. “‘Buzz”’ Burroughs, deputy district commander at the A native of Montgomery Coun- fter his retirement, Burrphghs
County police officers with a com-  master police officer Jan Hutchison  Rockville District Station at the ty, Werner graduated from Be- ill begin a new job as security and
bined total of 94 ycars of experi- and police officer I[l Warren Crane  time of his retirement. He began thesda Chevy Chase High School in safety director for J.H. Burton and
ence retired at the end of the year.  have retired effective Jan. 1.+ his career on Oct. 7, 1963, at the 1957 and received a bachelor off Sons in Brookeville. In his spare

Lt. Rudolph A. Werner, Sgt. Lt. “‘Rudy” Werner was the Wheaton-Glenmont District. science degree in business mart time, he has been a substltute

- . _agement from the University pf \ member of the ‘‘chain gang at
Maryland. During his career, W R.F.K. Stadium where he is al-
ner served as a detective sergeapt /lowed a close-up view of the Wash-
in the Youth Division and comy- ington Redskins. e will continue
manded the Identification Sectio to reside in Derwood with his wife

Thru The Month

: before going back to the patroN_ and three children.
W|th the PurChase b Off force. His recollection of all of his Hutchison retired after 23 yéars
4 i experietces is that the time spent of ~service. During__his~" career,

of a living room suite —
receive

On on patrol was the most rewarding.  which began Tinie 24, 1965, most of

Werner will maintain his rest- his time has becn spend in criminal
OCCHS/Onal dence in the Derwood area with investigations. tlis niost recent as-
l wife, Nancy, and probably seek a  signment has been in the Rockville

fab/BS /amps | secound careec,a&ertakmgaycar Investigative Section. Hutchinson
T off to r,ela{and travel: | earned some notoriety for his

py Mar-Clay Manor p/C[Ufes . uffoughs leaves the LounLg[i - perscrverance in the Hurley case,
& Clayton Marcus e after nearly 24 years of Ber- a celebrated murder trial where a

R vice. He began his career at t man was convicted of killing his
MM\M To ComF)lete Your Decor Wheaton-Glenmont District on\ wife although her body was not

Sttt
109 off on the
collections

Rs’ June 15, 1964. A native of Brooke- \ found until some years later-

» HRY. M-F 10-9 p.m. . GA'THERSBUR  / ville, Burroughs completed the .IIugahison and his family will be

; SAT. 106 p.m. O‘ROL'NA 244 N. Frederick Ave Montgomery County Public School Meaving the Washington area to re-
: SUN. 12:6 p.m. FACTORY : . Y ty ublic School - leaving the Was
; _ 6 p DIRECT (Gaitherstowne Plaza) System through Sherwood lligh locate in Texas.

Bl Major Credit Cards FURN'TURE o Schooal and later graduted from the Crane is retiring (rom the county

! Or Open An Account 258-1003 University of Maryland. After a jservice after 22, years. A native

(With Credit Approval)’ : No payments until April 1088\ 4F two-year hitch in the U.S. Army jof the Washington, D.C., area,

Crane graduated from Hammond
High Schocl in Alexandria and later
earned a bachelor of science de-

gree from the Umvezsnty of Marv-__—
lond and -

serving as a military policeman in
Germany, he returned home and
joined the county police.
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